
 Yolo County Housing  
        February 17, 2011 

1

 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
 February 17, 2011 
 
 M I N U T E S 
 
Yolo County Housing met on the 17th day of February, 2011 in regular session in its Chambers in 
the Erwin Meier Administration Center, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California at 2:00 p.m. Present 
were Commissioners Chamberlain, McGowan, Saylor, Rexroad, Toney and Garnes. Commissioner 
Provenza was absent. Vice-Chair Chamberlain presided. Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director and 
Sonia Cortés, Agency Counsel, were present.   
 
Agenda Item No. 1.01 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
This meeting of the Board of Commissioners commenced with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Agenda Item No. 1.02 
Approval of the Agenda 
 
Minute Order No. 11-08:  Approved the agenda for this meeting as submitted, noting minor changes 
were made to the resolution on Agenda Item No. 2.02. 
 
MOTION: Rexroad.  SECOND: Garnes. AYES: Chamberlain, Rexroad, Garnes, Toney. ABSENT: 
Provenza, McGowan, Saylor. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 1.03 
Public Comment 
 
The Chair invited individuals of the public to make statements on matters relating to Yolo County 
Housing business.  Commissioner Toney addressed the Board of Commissioners with a comment 
about the Section 8 Housing. 
 
 
Commissioner Saylor arrived at the dais at 2:03 P.M. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 2.01 
Consent Agenda     
 
Minute Order No. 11-09:  Acted on the Consent Agenda as follows: 
 
2.01 Approved the minutes from the meeting of January 13, 2011. 
 
2.02 Took the following actions: 
 

A. Approved and authorized the Chair to sign Resolution No. 11-02 authorizing Yolo County 



 Yolo County Housing  
        February 17, 2011 

2

Housing to submit an application to HUD for funding through the HUD fiscal year 2010 
Resident Opportunity and Self Sufficiency (ROSS) Service Coordinator Program grant. 

 
B. Authorized the Executive Director to execute appropriate agreements to apply under the 

ROSS Program and administer the funding if the application is approved by HUD. 
 
2.03 Authorized the Executive Director to destroy fiscal, contractual, and personnel records dated 

prior to 2003 in accordance with the Agency’s records retention policy and schedules.  
 
2.04 Approved “Working Preference” language in the Admission and Continued Occupancy Plan 

for the Low Income Public Housing Program to include the unemployed and authorized the 
Executive Director to implement. 

 
2.05 Approved a Resolution naming the Alcohol, Drug and Mental Health funded transitional 

housing units the “Helen Thomson Homes,” in honor of her contributions to Yolo County 
Housing. 

 
MOTION: Rexroad.  SECOND: Garnes. AYES: Chamberlain, Saylor, Rexroad, Garnes, Toney. 
ABSENT: Provenza, McGowan. 
 
 
Commissioner McGowan arrived at the dais at 2:09 P.M. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 3.01 
Presentations 
                                            
3.01 Executive Director Lisa Baker presented a Resolution to Helen M Thomson in honor of the 

“Helen M. Thomson Homes” 
 
3.02 Executive Director Lisa Baker presented Certificate of Appreciation to the City of 

Woodland Fire Department 
 
3.03 Executive Director Lisa Baker presented Certificate of Appreciation to California Highway 

Patrol 
 
3.04 Executive Director Lisa Baker presented Certificate of Appreciation to the West 

Sacramento Holiday Basket Project 
 
3.05 Executive Director Lisa Baker presented Certificate of Appreciation to Women’s 

Ecumenical Ministries 
 
3.06 Executive Director Lisa Baker presented Certificate of Appreciation to the Salvation Army 
 
3.07 Resource Administrator Janis Holt presented Continuity of Operations Planning to Alberto 

Castillo, Fred Ichtertz, Brenda Lomelí, Marianne Krager and Jorge Almeida 
 
3.08 Resource Administrator Janis Holt presented Certificate of Appreciation to Lisa Baker from 

the National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials 



 Yolo County Housing  
        February 17, 2011 

3

 
3.09 Executive Director Lisa Baker presented Certificate of Achievement to Yolo County 

Housing as a 2010 Voucher High Performer from U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) 

 
3.10 Executive Director Lisa Baker presented Certificate of Achievement to Yolo County 

Housing as 2010 PHA of the Year (Voucher program, smaller division) from San Francisco 
Regional Office of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 

 
 
Agenda Item No. 4.01 
Housing Choice Voucher Wait Lists    
 
Minute Order No. 11-10:  Took the following actions: 
 

A. Reviewed the proposed methodology for opening the wait lists for tenant and project-based 
vouchers. 

 
B. Approved the opening and closing of the Wait List for the Housing Voucher Programs. 

 
C. Authorized the Executive Director to open and close the List in accordance with the 

methodology laid out in this staff report.  
 
MOTION: Toney.  SECOND: Saylor. AYES: Chamberlain, McGowan, Saylor, Rexroad, Garnes, 
Toney. ABSENT: Provenza. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 4.02 
Mid-Year Budget Reallocation 
  
Minute Order No. 11-11: Took the following actions: 
 

A. Appropriated additional identified revenue and approved the budgeting and expenditure of 
the additional funds as identified in the mid-year budget reallocation. 

 
B. Approved the expenditure of funds for line item expenses that were not included in the 

original budget. 
 

C. Authorized the use of approximately $30,000 of HCV Unrestricted Net Assets to purchase a 
new vehicle for the HCV Inspector’s use. 

 
D. Authorized the transfer of approximately $12,000 of unrestricted COCC funds to New Hope 
      to cover their projected deficit cash flow. 
 
E. Authorized an increase in hours for the Information Technology Manager from 20 hours per 

week to 30 hours per week. 
 

F. Authorized modification of the organization chart to include an Office Assistant II position in 
the Housing Choice Voucher program. 





 

 

 
 

 
 
 

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING  
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

FEBRUARY 17, 2011 
 
 
 
 
 

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING  
MICHAEL H. MCGOWAN, DISTRICT 1 

DON SAYLOR, DISTRICT 2 
MATT REXROAD, DISTRICT 3 
JIM PROVENZA, DISTRICT 4 

DUANE CHAMBERLAIN, DISTRICT 5 
MARLENE GARNES, TENANT COMMISSIONER 
BERNITA TONEY, TENANT COMMISSIONER 

 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CHAMBERS 
625 COURT STREET, ROOM 206 
WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA 95695 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LISA A. BAKER  SONIA CORTES  
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR     AGENCY COUNSEL 



Yolo County Housing  Agenda – February 17, 2011 
 
  

 
 - 1 - 

Reminder: Please turn off cell phones.  
 

2:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER (ITEMS 1.01 - 1.03) 
  

1.01 Pledge of Allegiance 

1.02 Consider approval of agenda 

1.03 Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the Housing Authority on subjects not 
otherwise on the agenda relating to Housing Authority business.  The Board reserves the right to impose 
a reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any individual speaker. 

 CONSENT AGENDA (ITEMS 2.01 – 2.05)  
2.01 Review and Approve Minutes from the Meeting of January 13, 2011 (Baker) 

2.02 Review and Approve Resolution Authorizing Application for the ROSS Grant (Krager, Holt and Baker) 

2.03 Review and Approve Proposed Destruction of Records in Accordance with Records Retention Policy and 
Schedules (Garske, Stern, Holt) 

2.04 Review and Approve a Change to the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Plan Clarifying the 
Definition of Employment Preference for Applicants to be Consistent with the Definition Used in the 
Housing Voucher Program’s Administrative Plan (Krager and Baker) 

2.05 Review and Approve a Resolution naming the ADMH-funded Transitional Housing as the “Helen M 
Thomson Homes” (Baker) 

PRESENTATIONS (ITEMS 3.01 - 3.10) 
3.01 Presentation of Resolution to Helen M Thomson in honor of the “Helen M. Thomson Homes” 

3.02 Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to the City of Woodland Fire Department 
 

3.03 Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to California Highway Patrol 

3.04 Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to the West Sacramento Holiday Basket Project 
 

3.05 Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to Women’s Ecumenical Ministries 
 

3.06 Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to the Salvation Army 
 

3.07 Presentation of Continuity of Operations Planning to Alberto Castillo, Fred Ichtertz, Brenda Lomelí, 
Marianne Krager and Jorge Almeida 
 

3.08 Presentation of Certificate of Appreciation to Lisa Baker from the National Association of Housing and 
Redevelopment Officials 
 

3.09 Presentation of Certificate of Achievement to Yolo County Housing as a 2010 Voucher High Performer 
from U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 
 

3.10 Presentation of Certificate of Achievement to Yolo County Housing as 2010 PHA of the Year (Voucher 
program, smaller division) from San Francisco Regional Office of the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD) 



Yolo County Housing  Agenda – February 17, 2011 
 
  

 
 - 2 - 

 
 REGULAR AGENDA (ITEMS 4.01 – 4.02) 

4.01 Review, Approve and Authorize Opening and Closing the Housing Choice Voucher Wait Lists (Krager, 
Jimenez-Perez, Baker) 
 

4.02 Review and Approve the YCH Mid-Year Budget Reallocation (Stern and Baker) 
 

4.03 Receive Verbal Report on Change in Governance from Executive Director 

4.04 Receive Comments from Executive Director 

4.05 Receive Comments from Commissioners 

ADJOURNMENT  
 Next meeting scheduled for March 10, 2011. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda was posted February 11, 2011 by 5:00 p.m. at the following 
places: 

1. On the bulletin board at the east entrance of the Erwin Meier Administration Center, 625 Court Street, 
Woodland, California; and 

2. On the bulletin board on the kiosk outside the Board of Supervisors Chambers, Room 206, in the 
Erwin Meier Administration Center, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California. 

3. On the bulletin board of Yolo County Housing, 147 West Main Street, Woodland, California. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda will be posted no later than February 14, 2011 by 2:00 p.m. 
as follows: 

4. On the Yolo County website: www.yolocounty.org. 

 Julie Dachtler, Clerk of the Board 

 By:   
        Clerk 

NOTICE 
 
If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by 
Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal Rules and Regulations adopted in implementation 
thereof.  Persons seeking an alternative format should contact the Clerk of the Board for further information.  In addition, a 
person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to 
participate in a public meeting should telephone or otherwise contact the Clerk of the Board as soon as possible and at least 
24 hours prior to the meeting.  The Clerk of the Board may be reached at (530) 666-8195 or at the following address: 
 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
County of Yolo 

625 Court Street, Room 204 Woodland, CA 95695 





 Yolo County Housing  
        January 13, 2011 

1

 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
 January 13, 2011 
 
 M I N U T E S 
 
Yolo County Housing met on the 13th day of January, 2011 in regular session in its Chambers in 
the Erwin Meier Administration Center, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California at 2:00 p.m. Present 
were Commissioners Provenza, Chamberlain, Toney and Garnes. Absent were Commissioners 
McGowan and Rexroad. Commissioner Provenza presided. Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director and 
Sonia Cortés, Agency Counsel, were present.   
 
 
Agenda Item No. 1.00 
Swearing in New Commissioner 
 
Kristina Mann from the Elections Office swore in new Commissioner Don Saylor. 
 
Agenda Item No. 1.01 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
This meeting of the Board of Commissioners commenced with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 1.02 
Approval of the Agenda 
 
Minute Order No. 11-01:  Approved the agenda for this meeting as submitted. 
 
MOTION: Toney.  SECOND: Chamberlain.  AYES: Provenza, Chamberlain, Saylor, Garnes, Toney. 
ABSENT: McGowan, Rexroad. 
  
 
Agenda Item No. 1.03 
Public Comment 
 
The Chair invited individuals of the public to make statements on matters relating to Yolo 
County Housing business.  There was no public comment. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 2.01 
Chair and Vice Chair Elections 
                                            
Minute Order No. 11-02: Elected Commissioner Provenza as Chair and Commissioner Chamberlain 
as Vice-Chair. 
 
MOTION: Saylor.  SECOND: Garnes .  AYES: Chamberlain, Saylor, Garnes, Toney, Provenza. 
ABSENT: McGowan, Rexroad. 



 Yolo County Housing  
        January 13, 2011 

2

 
 
Agenda Item No. 3.01 
Presentations 
 
3.01 Executive Director Lisa Baker presented Certificate of Achievement for Family Self 

Sufficiency Graduate to Ms. Suzanne Garcia 
 
3.02 Resource Administrator Janis Holt presented Certificate of Recognition to José Alvarez, 

Work Experience Participant, for his contributions to YCH  
 
3.03 Resource Administrator Janis Holt presented Emilio Gomez, Temporary Migrant Center 

Coordinator 
 
3.04 Executive Director Lisa Baker presented Certificate of Achievement to Janis R. Holt, 

Resource Administrator, from the Housing Authority Insurance Group (HAIG) for Risk 
Management Training 

 
3.05 Executive Director Lisa Baker presented Certificate of Recognition to Yolo County Housing 

for support of staff professional development 
 
3.06 Yolo County Emergency Services Manager Bill Martin presented Certificate of 

Participation to Janis R. Holt and to Lisa A. Baker for contributions during Operation Dark 
Horizon 

 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 5.01 
Consent Agenda     
 
Minute Order No. 11-03:  Acted on the Consent Agenda as follows: 
 
5.01 Approved the minutes from the meeting of December 9, 2010. 
 
5.02 Approved the position description and salary range for the Resident Manager. 
 
5.03 Took the following actions: 
 

A. Approved and authorized the Chair to sign Resolution No. 11-01 to increase Employer 
Contributions under Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital Care Act (PEMCHA). 

 
B. Authorized the Executive Director to notify CalPERS 

 
MOTION: Saylor.  SECOND: Chamberlain.  AYES: Chamberlain, Saylor, Garnes, Toney, Provenza. 
ABSENT: McGowan, Rexroad. 
 
 
 
 



 Yolo County Housing  
        January 13, 2011 

3

 
The Housing Commissioners recessed to Closed Session at 2:32 p.m. on the following matter: 
 

Conference with Real Property Negotiator 
Property: 1752 Drew Circle, Davis, California 
Agency Negotiator: Lisa A. Baker 
Negotiating parties: City of Davis, Davis Campus Cooperatives, Inc./North American 
Students of Cooperation 
Under negotiation: X Price X Terms of Payment 
 

 
The Housing Commissioners reconvened at 3:04 p.m.   All members were present except for 
Commissioners McGowan, Rexroad and Chamberlain.  There were no reports from Closed 
Session. Chairman Provenza presided. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 6.01 
HUD’s Verification Hierarchy 
  
Minute Order No. 11-04: Approved updated language to the “VERIFICATION HIERARCHY’ for both 
the Housing Choice Voucher and Public Housing Programs and authorized the Executive Director 
to implement. 
 
MOTION: Saylor.  SECOND: Garnes.  AYES: Saylor, Garnes, Toney, Provenza. ABSENT: 
McGowan, Rexroad, Chamberlain. 
 
 
Commissioner Chamberlain returned to the dais at 3:08 p.m. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 6.02 
Housing Choice Voucher Program - FSS 
 
Minute Order No. 11-05: Approved updated language to Housing Choice Voucher Program 
Administrative Plan to include exceptions for “interim re-examinations for Family Self Sufficiency 
(FSS) participants” in the Housing Voucher Administrative Plan and authorized the Executive 
Director to implement. 
 
MOTION: Saylor.  SECOND: Chamberlain.  AYES: Chamberlain, Saylor, Garnes, Toney, Provenza. 
ABSENT: McGowan, Rexroad. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 6.03 
Housing Choice Voucher Program - Unemployed 

 
Minute Order No. 11-06: Approved “Working Preference language” for the Housing Choice Voucher 
Program to include the unemployed and authorized the Executive Director to implement.  

 
MOTION: Toney.  SECOND: Chamberlain.  AYES: Chamberlain, Saylor, Garnes, Toney, Provenza. 



 Yolo County Housing  
        January 13, 2011 

4

ABSENT: McGowan, Rexroad. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 6.04 
Housing Choice Voucher Program – Moving Out 
 
Minute Order No. 11-07: Approved the change to the Housing Choice Voucher Administrative Plan 
Policy for Housing assistance Payments when a family moves out of a unit with continued 
assistance and authorized the Executive Director to implement. 
 
MOTION: Chamberlain.  SECOND: Toney.  AYES: Chamberlain, Saylor, Garnes, Toney, Provenza. 
ABSENT: McGowan, Rexroad. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 6.05 
Executive Director Comments 

 
Received comments from the Executive Director, Lisa Baker, who addressed the Board of 
Commissioners and provided an update on the following issues: 
 
 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS – January 2011 
Operations 

 YCH is currently up to date on deliverable products for HUD’s office of Fair Housing and 
Employment Opportunities (FHEO). 
 

 60 new Voucher contracts were executed from 10/1/2010 through 12/31/2010. 
 

 54 additional families with Vouchers are currently seeking units in the private 
marketplace and there are three additional briefings scheduled for January for additional 
families. 
 

 As of the end of December, 2010, we have 1,299 families under contract.  
 

 Our PIC scores for voucher reporting in December was 99.23%. PIC scores for Real Estate 
Services was 97.17% (threshold is 95%) 
 

 In West Sacramento, we have a new Volunteer Resident Liaison. 
 

 West Sacramento AMP is 99% occupied; Woodland AMP is 100% occupied and 
Winters AMP is 100% occupied. 
 

 We now have a new full time temporary Maintenance II at Dixon – Emilio Gonzalez 
 



 Yolo County Housing  
        January 13, 2011 

5

 Agricultural division staff are working on turn-around for all units to prepare for Opening 
Day. 
 

 And in 2010, all three Migrant Centers were 100% occupied during the season. 
 

Facilities 
 The ARRA project is now complete! We have spent all but about the final retention and 

$18,000 of the $1.2 million, which was set aside for dry rot repair that proved unnecessary. 
We are still trying to work with HUD to see if we can reprogram those funds for additional 
work. We are expecting delivery of 233 Energy Star refrigerators the week of January 24, 
2011. 
  

 We have selected an architect for the design on the 2 playgrounds for the Yolano-Donelly 
community. They will be meeting with residents who signed up for the design committee on 
January 27, 2011. The project will also include ADA site improvements to ensure that the 
playgrounds are accessible. 

 
 The well project for the Davis Center has gone out to bid. Staff held the pre-bid on 

January 11, 2011. YCH’s well project was featured in the Davis Enterprise and in the 
Woodland Press Democrat. 12 contractors attended the pre-bid meeting. 

Administration 
 YCH has another article on its Energy initiatives in the November/December issue of 

the national Journal of Housing and Community Development. This article is the 
companion to the one that appeared in the September/October 2009 Journal. We haven’t 
seen the final yet, but we are already getting requests for PDF’s of it from agencies and 
companies on the East Coast. 

 
 The YCH Executive Director is currently serving as the statewide Chair for Legislative 

Affairs for the statewide California Association of Housing Authorities (CAHA). CAHA is 
currently working on its 2011 Legislative Agenda and is looking at the possible impacts of 
the proposed State budget, including the potential impacts on Redevelopment Agencies and 
their affordable housing monies. 
 

 YCH hosted the USDA and Yolo Ag Alliance Rural Development Forum on Jobs, 
Economic Development and Sustainability on January 12, 2011. Over 30 members of the 
public participated. 
 

 YCH, Butte and Sutter are finalizing evaluation of the Energy Performance Contract 
Consultant proposals and staff should make a selection in the next week. 
 



 Yolo County Housing  
        January 13, 2011 

6

 YCH staff raised over 400 pounds of canned food drive for the Yolo Food Bank as part 
of its “Spirit of Giving” campaign this holiday season. The winner of our friendly competition 
was the Agricultural Services Division, whose 8 members raised 137 pounds of food. 
Congratulations! 
 

 In December and January, we rolled out the new Domain and email. The transition is going 
smoothly at this time. We are now www.ych.ca.gov! 
 

 YCH purchased its Tenmast Interactive Voice Response system that will allow applicants 
to check their status on the wait list and residents to check their account status. Staff rebuilt 
an old existing server, which saved the Agency $5,000 for a rack server and was able to 
save an additional $1,000 on purchase of the system through negotiations. Implementation 
will begin at the end of the first quarter of 2011. 
 

 We purchased the TenDocs System, which will allow us to move to paperless storage. 
We are repurposing the former Tenmast Server, which will save us $6,000 in server 
purchase costs. We are doing a hardware review and there will be the need for hardware 
enhancements before implementation can begin, as well as new protocols designed for 
document handling. Staff will be putting together an ad-hoc implementation committee of 
end users to assist. Staff was able to negotiate a 25% discount over the asking price for the 
system. 
 

 The Housing Intelligence Portal (HIP) that allows real time data analysis of 
performance measures is now installed and is going through testing by management prior 
to roll out. The system has already shown us where we need to improve data collection. 
 

 YCH has purchased Tenmast Landlord Access which will allow landlords to view and 
manage accounts online through a web portal. Implementation will not begin until 
completion of the other improvements (domain migration, Google doc/cloud transfer, IVR, 
Tendocs and HIP). 
 

 Staff has completed installation of upgraded alarm systems in Winters, Woodland 
(Yolano-Donnelly) and West Sacramento. The new system gives staff the enhanced 
ability to update codes and add/delete users on site by security staff. Staff also installed 
wireless “panic” buttons for a total cost of just under $1,000. 
 

 YCH continues with its wireless hot spots. They are working very well and many youth are 
using them with their laptops. We currently have spots at Main Administration, Winters, 
West Sacramento and Yolano-Donnelly.  
 



 Yolo County Housing  
        January 13, 2011 

7

 Jeff Briggs, Risk Consultant with the Housing Authority Insurance Group (HAIG), performed 
certified playground inspections throughout YCH properties on December 8. No 
findings have been provided to date (good news!) and staff is waiting for the final report. 
 

 Staff completed the HAIG Risk Dividend Report, which results in a percentage of the 
Agency’s annual liability premiums being returned to the agency. This is the first year YCH 
is participating and we hope to get about a 5% return this spring. 
 

Resident Services 
 

 The Quarterly Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Report to HUD shows a positive increase in 
enrollment. 3 new applicants are being provided one-to-one orientation to the FSS 
program this month. Staff continues to promote the program through the Housing Choice 
Voucher briefings and annual reexamination processes. 
 

 In partnership with the Woodland Salvation Army, Woman Ecumenical Ministries, RISE, Inc 
and the Holiday Basket Project, YCH delivered a total of 207 meals and 180 toys to 
resident families in Woodland, Yolo, Knights Landing, Esparto, Winters and West 
Sacramento. 
 

 The City of Woodland Fire Department provided three $50 gift certificates to Food-4-
Less to two families in Yolano-Donelly and one Voucher family on December 22, 2010. The 
families were very appreciative of the holiday gifts, which were presented in person by fire 
department representatives. 
 

 Surveys are currently being conducted door-to-door for Yolano-Donelly residents to 
determine interest in on-site programming that could be made possible through partnerships 
as part of the proposed CFCF grant. So far, Client Services has surveyed 50% of the 
head of households in the two developments. To date, 72 residents are interested in 
Adult Education classes (GED/HS Diploma and computer literacy) and 75 residents 
have indicated interest in ESL classes provided on-site. 
 

 Quarterly Resident meetings have been scheduled for the year. For January 2011, the 
schedule is:  

o West Sacramento – January 20, 2011 
o Winters – January 26, 2011 
o Woodland – January 27, 2011 

 
Agenda Item No. 6.06 
Board of Commissioners Comments      
 
Chairman Provenza welcomed Commissioner Saylor.  





























































































YOLO COUNTY HOUSING 
400 Cottonwood Meadows 

Budget Line Item Transfer Request 

f--·· .. -·-· ·---- I ------ ····--·--·-·--r·-----·-···· 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ! APPROVED INCREASE DECREASE i PROPOSED 

.__ __ --- - ·-----------··L B_U_D_G_ E_T_-=------·---'---------'-!- BUDGET 

istate ______ . ,- -----.---- --- -

_·-· _··--=-=-·=·-- -
-···-·------ 100 .... ____ 8oo j 

+ 200 
Charges-RHCP -units _ 1 500 1 100 , 40Q_j 

!vending Income 2.000 400 I 2.400 

!TOTAL . -- __. --- 282,660 600 I 255,914 

---
Admin. P/RTaxes-SUI ............ ____ --J 54...,. ·------- ·- ·. ·- --j' -·--···- 21 I --_---

6
:: I' 

------ --·--··r· 1 o;: t- -----· -- - 4:: }-- 511 
,• 1,958 ; -J ___ 740 ! 

2

1

0

2

0

1

0

8 ) 

Fees _ 1 000 [ 1,000 ----· 

'Training ____________ _____ 1 500 _ 50 j 

___ j ___ -
I . -
I 

I 800 1- . __ ____ 1.2_QQ., 

-----l----------=2:..::0c=-O+-------; +--· 200 I 
[Telephone ------- _ -----1 9

10

o
0

o L_ __ 
100 

1.00

0

0 ,. 

:Membership Dues a!!d Sypsc1ip!ions I I I . 
Seryicel!___ 1 368 . > 1 368 [ 

YCH . -- - - --- •. _ -l . ---- '·"r -----· --- I 15100 I 
.Tenant liaison -j- - .. . . _ _.1,800 !__ __ _ _______ 1 __ r __ 1,80Q.j 

!water Cottonwood _. ___ _ 14,500 L ______ _l,720 . ··1· _ 
.. =t=-------5,000 ! _______ 1 000 ,-· ___ r _________ MQQj r· ·--·- i -- ----t --=-- 1 900 

!Maintenance SupP.Iies 5,000 · ---·- 1,000 : --------·-·-----

/Maintenance Conlracts _ +·------··--
1
1
3
6.

0
o
0
oo
0 

[ ________ _ ______ ! ___ 8,000 I ..... _____ 8,000_1 

Decoraling Contracts l 3 000 . ·- __ _!0,000 i 
Garbage and Trash Removal 7,300 I +----. ___ 1Q.QQQ.; 

[Grounds Co!!l.@cls _________ 3,000 ----·--·- 650 .•. L_ _____ 

from AMPS 8.152 152 8,000 1 

I s ubtotal 144,430 11,620 I 20,1 68 I _____ 
on next pa ge _______ ! ..... ....... ______ . ____ _ 



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING 
400 Cottonwood Meadows Pg 2 

Budget Line Item Transfer Request 
- ---.-------..---------.------...----- -----·· ~---

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION APPROVED INCREASE DECREASE PROPOSED 
· BUDGET BUDGET 
I. -=·---~·· =---~~~~r---~_._-"-i~-~~--r--~ ......... .-......;---....................... ""'"""'-i 

l'_g~p~nses,_cont!':!i:!.ed from prev_i_ous_Ea~~· 144,330 i···--- 11,620 __ 20,0~8 .. __ 135,8_82 1 

. Protective Services __ . . ____ , ___ 1,.tQ.Q_l r _ . ___ _ 
1 

__ 1,~ 
flnsuranceFiood _______ 

1

1 _1,_£5_Q_ , _ _______ J ________ ~ 2 250 r 

.General Liability Insurance _______ 51925 ·!------ _______ -- ~~ ___ ------------_ ---·----_ 5,9251 

l;~;:~~~~:::~:c-~----=--------------~==~-1::~~-- 59~;- _ --~~-~=-,-~-.. ~~~ ------__ -----=_5,9~; 
lpeb.t ?~~~ncipal_a_~g~~-- . ___ ~ ------- 115,092 ~---~---- ___ ~- _ ------·- 16,692 , ___ ___jl§,400 I 
i_Dire~!9_r's Risk Insurance _ ----r--- 1 300 ~------------i·--· -----+ 1 ~ 
1Collechon Loss -f-- 400 400 ' 

TOTA!:_~~-PENSE -------~=--.f~6,4Q.!_,__ 11,620 I --- ·- 36,760 i 251 ,264 1 

NET INCOME j__ 6,256 (1{-o~:~- (9,414il- __ -- (~ 
t EMO. -~-~~~- _-=j___ I : I --~ 
1 Other income not included in -~~! l!_lE_ome I , 

iae"bl~~~(Pr~-;;J~-;;~~e_:'i!) -~~:- ___ ~--·- ~- ·-d 
;!otal E~eital costs not include~ i_I}_N , ------·-- 0 I 16,692 / __ -----------~---------·..1§2692 1 

iKEI_~~.!i£.1:.~-----~~-=:~~~~ 1 s ,2s6 ~ (27,712) 1 (9,414) 1 (12,042) 1 

I • - -•• •• ••-- -- - - •• • - " ~--·--•-• .,,,, _____ _L__ • ••-----_;__••·--···-·----J 

Finance Dept. Rec'd Date: __ _ 



YOLO COUNTY HOUSJNG 
410 Esparto 

Budget Line Item Transfer Request 

l
r-- -- ----~----~;~OVED - ~ INCREASE DECREASE---~OPOS~Ji 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION I BUDGET I I ' BUDGET i 
~-----------~ --~·----- -~------ ~ 

Requested By: --ti-'4-'t--;'-/_-_---nete:~ 
Supervisor Approval: ----i-'\----+<~-- Date: _ __ _ 

Executive Director Approval: --f--T--T--- Date: t!Ju//1 



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING 
600 Davis Solar 

Budget Line Item Transfer Request 

A~COUN~ DESCRIPTION ··r· -AP~RO~~~-.-,. -- ;~CRE;~-~ DECREASE 1 PROP-OSE-;-f 
. j BUDGET j . BUDGET j 
----------------- ----- -----______ __L__ _______ _ 

~P;~~~g Rent ~---=--~-- --~ -- 37,620 ! ± _:=--= _t-= __ 3?,620 I 
~~~;~;;;;;------------ ~~~ [ i . ----------~ 

/TOTAL REVENUE --- ----=:-=1 38,220 ! 0 I - --~-_)_-··-·--·-·--·-·· .. 38,2~~J 
!Adminis trative Salaries 1 2,135 I j 2 135 ,. 

)Admin. P/R Taxes- Social S~curi!~/Medicare I 158 . - 1 -- ·~5; 

1

-_Admln_. P/R Ta_x __ e~- -Sl}.i-= .. -- - - 23 1 ~ - -~- ---------- 231 
A.mto. Rot"'m'"t______ ____ - --~ ::; ~- -

1

! --- :--~=-~------~ I Admin. Wokers Comp __ ____ _ _ _ . __ 2_7_ 

Training _ 250 

IT'"'""' 36 F 36 , Com~uter Software f 360 I I -==---- 360 · 

jManagement Fees 1.143 1 __ ---·--,- ____ _ 11!/ 

I Water Davis Solar I 5,500 · _. -·-- . ______ -~ 
IEiectricily Davis Solar - ---~-- _ -·--·- 100 I . _______ __ -+-----~ 
·;:;~:v~-s~:~ssolar ------ ----- -------r·-----------Zs!----------=[----- ---- __ . ------ 4 :~~-f 

IE:::::::::"' Cootrn'" ~~~-j= : _ _:~ ~::: ~~-=--=~--~ -~~-===- ! ------:·:::1 
; Q»t~lliilll EquipmenUSupplies . ··--- - ---- ___ ·t'·----··--·--··--1,9_!lil ______ _________ :__ ________ I 1,500 ; 

~ ~~~n~:~~ M~:~~:::~:nt ·-----------, -------;~---------------·---+--- -=~~--t-----~ ::: i 
I Painting Services ___1,_QQ_O , ' 4,000 

Q.!!_rbage and Trash Removal I ~500 ; I ---- --- -- r 2,500 I 
r encing Maintenance . __ ~-----2,500 ! ___ ' --------· 2 500 

. nanceCharg~!).from A.MPS _ '---------- __ --~90_~·- ___ ____ =r__ -[-- -~6§ 

~~:::~.::;;::;;;·,~;-~- --:-:-:==i-===--::~ ,---:· -n -t • :--- t :~ I 
r-'=!.9Rtl..r:!Y_Insuranc~t_.__________ __ - -- -~- _______ __ 1.9-;+---------- ------- -----~------J ,Q9.1..: 
II;RMAinsurance _______________ Q.Q_,.._ _____________ : -------·-----~---- ------~ 
1
Benefils ____ -~------ 822 1 ! ---1------------ 822

1

. 

j ~P-~91C!LAssessment _____ ·- _ _ ___ _- -_-_-_-_'----·- _ 1.3:: : ' ·----------~·- ·-·-- ----·. ___ 1,3
3
6
5
8 

:Interest -~xpense _ ·----- __ _ I 
jTOTAL EXPENSE 34,817 0 0 i 34,817 ! 

JNET INC~~-~-- - _ __ -------- - ----- i 3,403 r-----==~-0--j -~~=~--=~~-=-_Q-·t····-----~~ 
~Jncom~~ ino;JtJ~ed in__N.!'.I_n_J 0 I 0 i 0 I 0 I 
;·T.2tal c~pital c~~.!!? .!!..C?_t}_~c.luded in_-~1 ------- ----~-------- ___ _Q__~-- _0 + _________ . ___ _!!__, 

lNETCASH FLOW i 3,403 I o I o I 3,403 1 

Supervisor Approvai:1-J-t---=--=-...:..-'-+--+--="'-- Date: ._;)~ /0 - I ( 

Executive Director Approval: -----f____,,.--__,,.--__ Date: ~/0/J 1 

Finance Dept. Rec'd Date: ___ _ 



r---- - -----

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING 
201 Housing Choice Vouchers 

Budget Line Item Transfer Request 

AccouNT DESCRIPTION 
l_ I _____ . ___ _ _ ____ _j_ 

1"-':=~~"-e~"-";~~~:e:..::::!'-e;:::~::-R_e=-'-v=~~=.~~=--__ -_-_- _ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_+-i-·-~--~~------~~-7~,~=~-~-~~==--·:· __ ~_--3-9-00-;~--~- ~-~-~= -;~~-, 080 b-~~~~~~2;·~~~ l 
I Fraud Income--=,..,..,...,.-==--- 5.000 i 5.000 
IJ OJ"AL REV~~~g ________ __________ l 9,478,080 i 8,900 253,080 I 9,233,900 I 
r.vT_o

0
ucThAerLs lsEsXuePdENSE -----·--__,)---::--:-:9::::. 4:'-76::::. o~6~o r-' --======~:1 ======~~3:=-:s-s='=:o:::so::....:r---------=--:-'97-:. 1:-'-'13:-:-:·o:.=,oo::....;J 

1 9,478,080 o 365,080 I 9 ,113,00~.' 

, ------- ---- -+-------=c-f---- - --=--=-=-=- c' 

:=~~ INCOME ___ ---~-==·--~~~-~-=t- 0 8,900·-~ -~-= (112,000) ; 120,90~ 

·MEMO r-· --·-~ j 

l otherincomenoti-ncl-uded~-n7N~e7t7ln_c_~----~o~:-----~O~I -----0~,-----o~l 
! Tota'lother-~~ses not include-:-i~~f------o=-+1 ------=o.....;,'-----~o+: -------,o,...-11 
:~~=-=-=-~~-: ·------~-----t[_ __________ , _________ ___ l----· ----- ·---·---·------ ---+--' - ·--- --·-·j 
I NET CASH FLOW 0 i 8,900 120,900 1 

)···---·----·-·-------·-------------1,:--- ·------1----------------- ---'-----·-------i 
---------·----·----·---- ·----L-------'-- ___ .. ___________ j_ ___ ______ .. _____ _ ____ _] 

Finance Dept. Rec'd Dale: __ _ d in Tenmast: __ _ 




